
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records * 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 18th MEE:riNG 

Chairman: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
18th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 16 October 1979 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

General debate (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction 0 Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the dllte of publictltion to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A·3550o 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee o 

79-57561 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
19 October 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C. 5/3lr/SR .18 
English 
Page 2 

Th~_meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m. 

AGETTDA IT:CM 98: PROPOSI;D PROGRANME BUDGET FOR TIW BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 
(A/34/6 and Add.l, A/34/7; A/C.S/34/12 and 13) 

General debate (continued) 

1. Mr. HHTCELCV (Bulcaria) said that, in the consideration of administrative and 
budgetary questions, his delegation had always proceeded from its position of 
principle of support for the Organization and active participation in its task of 
strengthening world peace and security, furthering relaxation of international 
tension) finally eliminating colonialism and apartheid, and ensuring social progress 
and fruitful econ0111ic relations. The resources at the disposal of the Organization 
should be spent rationally and economically by giving top priority to those tasks. 

2. Its study of the various documents under consideration gave his delegation 
~rounds for satisfaction at the efforts made by the Secretary-General and his staff 
to contain the galloping growth of the budget and to plan United Nations expenditure 
more rationally. The average growth rate over the three previous biennia had been 
estimated at 19.4 per cent, but actual growth had been 35.1 per cent. LH:ewise, the 
figure of 11.3 per cent shmm for the biennium 1980~1981, although sit;nificantly 
lovrer, did not reflect the real increase, because it was r1ot estinates but final 
expenditure that had to be taken into account. In any event, that growth rate 
exceeded by several times the real growth rate of the national income of Member 
States, vThich were thereby unable to increase the resources they channelled to the 
United Nations by the same rate. Therein lay the main reason for the recent 
financial difficulties experienced by the Orcanization. 

3. In his delegation's view the increase of national income should be the main 
criterion in defininc the rate of increase of the United Nations budget, especially 
since 80 per cent of the current increase vJould be used to cover expenses generated 
by inflation and currency fluctuations, for 'Hhich the overwhelming majority of 
Member States bore no responsibility at all. Such costs sbould be met by a 
reallocation of existing resources, through strict financial discipline, and 
through voluntary ccr.tributicns from the developed countries \·Thich played host to 
offices of the United Hat ions Secretariat. His country vTould not, therefore, 
support the proposal to meet those costs from the regular budget. 

4. A number of countries -vrere wrongly under the iropression that high rates of 
growth in the budget could be beneficial for development activities. There were 
no real grounds for that view, because it was well lmown that nearly 80 per cent 
of the budget was spent on administrative staff costs. Increases in the nQmber of 
staff or in their salaries could not be in the real interests of Iv~emter States and, 
for that reason, his delegation was puzzled by the proposal to create new posts, 
without tal,ing into account existing over-staffing and the sizable funds spent on 
temporary staff, consultaLts and experts. In that connexion, it would not support 
the proposal to transfer to the regular budget posts which had previously been 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
English 
Par:e 3 

(Mr. Minchev, Bulgaria) 

financed from extrabudgetary resources and therefore believed that the proposal on 
the need for additional procedures contained in chapter I, paragraph 59, of the 
Advisory Committee's first report (A/34/7) was timely. 

5. His delegation was sorry to see that, despite the recommendations of the 
General Assembly, the Secretary-General had not submitted any comments on obsolete, 
completed or ineffective programmes. That meant that delegations were not in a 
position to analyse and define what nevr types of activity could be undertaken with 
resources released from such programmes. 

6. His country objected to the continued ~ractice of including estimates in the 
proposed programme l:u.dget for interest payr.J.ents on the United ITations T cEd Issue and 
repayment of principal, and would not help to cover such expenses, since it bore 
no responsibility for the illegal operations which had been carried out in the 
Congo and the Middle East in violation of the Charter. 

7. His country 1 s position that the technical assistance programme should be 
excluded from the regular budget was well known and, on the basis of its conviction 
that such activity should be financed on a voluntary basis, it would, as in the 
past, make its vol~ntary contribution for technical assistance in national currency. 

8. He could not but refer to the fact that the Secretary-General had once again 
failed to observe the relevant decisions of the General Assembly concerning the 
timely submission of the proposed programme budget. The resulting delay in the 
issue of the Advisory Committee's first report had inconvenienced Member States, 
especially those which used languages other than English. His delegation therefore 
supported the appeal by the Advisory Committee that all necessary steps should be 
tal~en to ensure that in the future the proposed programme budget for the biennium 
was submitted to it much earlier than had been the case in 1979. 

9. He clarified that his delegation 1 s critical remarks vrith respect to the 
proposed programme budget had been dictated solely by its desire to help imprnve the 
functioning of the United Nations and to strengthen its authority and prestige. 

10. Mr. SHUSTOV (Union of Soviet Social Republics) said that the position of his 
delegation on the administrative and budgetary aspects of United Nations activities 
had always been guided by its position of principle of supporting the Organization 
through active participation and constant concern for its increased effectiveness 
as an important instrument in the maintenance of peace and security. That would 
remain the main yardstick in judging its activities, as had been stated by the 
Foreign Minister of his country at a plenary meeting of the General Assembly 
(A/34/PV.7, p.46). Guided by its desire to strengthen peace and international 
security, his country had submitted for the consideration of Member States at the 
current session an item on the inadmissibility of a policy of hegemonism in 
international relations, a policy by which some States sought to dominate other 
countries and peoples, thereby impeding the process of detente. In examining 
budgetary questions, his delegation emphasized the need for rational and economical 
utilization of funds for the achievement of the principal objective enshrined in 
the Charter. As one of the major contributors to the budget, it could not agree to 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
English 
Page 4 
(Mr. Shustov~ USSR) 

its own contribution, or those of other Member States, being spent to pursue aims 
other than those for which the Organization had been founded, much less for 
activities which ran counter to the provisions of the Charter. It firmly maintained 
that the financial activities of the Organization should proceed from the need to 
develop and strengthen the process of detente. 

11. It was a l!'atter of increasing concern to most Member States that the 
Organization 1 s budget gre-vr much more rapidly than their national incomes, and they 
had demonstrated in unequivocal terms, by not voting in support of the revised 
appropriations for the biennium 1978-1979, that they would not acquiesce in a rate 
of growth which had reached the inadmissible level of nearly 40 per cent. In those 
circumstances, the Secretary-General had given assurances that the growth rate of. 
the budget for the biennium 1980-1981 1-rould be kept as close to zero as possible. 
His delegation noted with great satisfaction full understanding on the part of the 
Secretary~General at the preoccupations of a large number of States in res~ect of 
the Organization's financial policies (A/C.5/34/12), and agreed that there had been 
some attempt, if unsatisfactory~ to contain growth. 

12. The proposed rate of real growth for the forthcoming biennium was estimated at 
0. 8 per cent~ that figure not only was doubtful~ but also gave rise to very serio-,s 
objections because the methodology used in calculating the real grov~h of 
expenditure was confusing and artificial and bordered on a deliberate 
understatement. In the first place, it unjustifiably used as a basis of comparison 
the volume of activities undertaken during the current biennium, revalued at revised 
1979 rates. Secondly, it failed to take account of so~called non-recurrent 
expenditure. His delegation considered that such an approach was not only wrong, but 
unconvincing. The only justifiable basis for calculating the rate of real growth 
should be the previous budget approved by the General Assembly. Furthermore, 
account should be taken of actual additional expenditure~ including non-recurrent 
expenditure. On that basis, the real rate of growth for the biennium 1980-1981 was 
not 0.8 per cent, as claimed by the Secretary-General, but 4.1 per cent, which was 
far from the target set by the Secretary-General. Actual growth in the proposed 
budget for the biennium 1980~1981 amounted to *228.3 million, representing more 
than 23 per cent. His Government could not agree to such an increase in expenditure 
and to the corresponding increase in its assessed contribution. 

13. The substantial rate of increase was due to a number of factors, the 
elimination of which had long been requested by Member States. Once a.gain the 
proposed programme budget did not provide the information repeatedly requested by 
the General Assembly, most recently in its reolution 33/204, on resources released 
as a result of the completion or reduction of programmes. As in the past, the 
proposed programme budget had been prepared without adequate analysis of all the 
existing programme, and without critical assessment of their relevance, effectiveness 
or usefulness. The limited information submitted in document A/C.5/34/4 could not 
satisfy Member States, and it was regrettable that no information had been provided 
on resources released from seven out of the 17 main programmes in the economic, 

I . .. 



A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Shustov, USS~) 

social and humanitarian sectors. Moreover) resources released from the remaining 
10 main programmes in those sectors, amounting to 2,967 Professional work/months, 
had been arbitrarily redeployed by the Secretary-General vrithout any attempt to 
justify the decision and ''ithout consultation with the intergovernmental bodies. 
It vras therefore impossible for Member States to assess which new activities could 
be financed from resources released or to be released in the next biennium and to 
make a responsible judgement as to the justification for the proposed nevr 
expenditure. His delegation insisted that urgent measures should be taken by the 
Secretary-,General fully to comply with the provisions of the relevant General 
Assembly resolutions and to submit the necessary information ''hile the proposed 
programme budget was still before the Ccrr~ittEe for ~onsideration. 

14. The Committee would recall that, upon approving the recommendations contained 
in the report of the Committee for Programme and Co~ordination (A/32/38), the General 
Assembly had requested the Secretary-General in preparing the proposed programme 
budget for 1980-1981 to identify both high-priority activities accounting for 
approximately 10 per cent of allocated programme resources and activities w·ith the 
lowest priority accounting for 10 per cent of such resources. Failure to implement 
the directive of the General Assembly meant that it was impossible for Member States 
to determine whether existing priorities iiere justified and, if necessary, to 
re-evaluate them by a corresponding redeployment of resources. 

15. Not only had the Secretary-General included in the proposed programme budget 
practically all current activities by he had also, on his own initiative, requested 
appropriations for programme expansion in violation of rulPs 153 and 154 of the rules 
of procedure of the General Assembly. Such an approach was not in accord with the 
Advisory Committee's opinion that the expansion of programmes should follow rather 
than precede decisions of legislative bodies. The sysematic violation of those 
clear and unequivocal directives should be stopped. 

16. The proposal to establish 245 additional posts seemed incomprehensible and 
unjustified in view c>f' the inflated staff resources of the Secretariat and the 
substantial funds for temporary assistance, experts and consultants. As a matter 
of principle, his delegation did not agree vrith the Secretariat's policy of 
systematic expansion of the staff, Established post requirments should be determined 
in accordance with the real and substantiated needs of high-priority activities and 
on the basis of released resources, not on an arbitrary, automatic annual increase 
of staff. The current 11,000 or so established posts consumed about 80 per cent of 
budgetary resources, but it was an open secret that, in many instances, the 
Secretariat staff were underworked and, in far too many cases, inefficient. A 
significant cutback vras possible without doing any harm to the implementation of the 
Organization's major programmes, and it should be a major concern of the management 
of the Secretariat to achieve higher efficiency through better organization of work, 
improved management, more demanding administrative practices, and greater 
responsibility. In that connexion, his delegation was reintroducing a proposal to 
request the Joint Inspection Unit to examine the utilization of the Secretariat 
staff. After all, in military terms, 11,000 amounted to almost a division. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.lG 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Shustov, USSR) 

17. Once again, a substantial amount had been included in the proposed programrne 
budget to compensate for assumed rates of inflation for 1980 and 1981, thus 
placing the burden of additional expenditure on all Hember States. In recent years 
the deepeninc of the monetary crisis in capitalist countries had led to further 
inflation, lvhich had become one of the main reasons for the growth in the 
Orr,anization 1 s budget. The Secretary-General had consistently and vrrongly tended 
to compensate for inflation and currency instability through assessments on all 
Member States, including those who bore no responsibility for those phenomena. 
That l.vas not in accordance with resolutions of the General Assembly, such as 
resolution 3360 (XXIX). A large group of States had repeatedly proposed that 
expenditure due to inflation should be compensated for by means of economies, 
budgetary readjustments or by contributions, including voluntary contributions, 
from those developed States in which Secretariat units were located. It would 
be fully justified to expect that the vvestern capitalist countries whic.h had 
the privilege of accommodating such units should assume a special responsibility 
for the adverse effects of inflation and currency instability. His delegation 
therefore, supported the draft resolution on that subject (A/C.5/33/L.35) . 
submitted by Cuba at the thirty-third session. The Secretary-General should report 
annually to the General Assembly on steps to develop and implement measures to 
counter the effects of inflation on the United Nations budget, including strict 
economy measures. 

18. He noted with grave concern the continued unacceptable practice of transferring 
to the regular budget posts previously financed from extrabudgetary resources. 
Fourteen such transfers were being requested in the proposed programme budget, 
and he could not but wonder at the inconsistent attitude of the Advisory Committee 
in deciding to support those proposals after having vigorously opposed that 
practice in the past. The transfer of such posts to the regular budget was not 
in accord with the objectives of effective personnel management and contributed to 
excessive growth in the budget, thus increasing the financial burden imposed on 
Member States. His country had.withheld its contributions to the regular budget 
in an amount representing its share of financing the 45 extrabudgetary posts 
transferred to the regular budget tvro years previously, and it did not intend to 
participate in the financing of extrabudgetary posts transferred to the regular 
budget subsequent to 1 January 1978. 

19. The proposed upward reclassification of posts was unjustified because it was 
used as a way of promoting staff members without actually increasing their 
responsibilities or work~load. 

20. The proposed programme budget should fully reflect the cost of all services, 
including the use of United Nations conference services and premises by other 
organizations, including those financed from voluntary funds. They should make full 
reimbursement for such services so that the regular budget was not used to finance 
activities of other organizations of the United Nations system. The United Nations 
Development Programme (UIIDP) should also provide full reimbursement, reflecting the 
actual cost fo the United Nations, of overhead expenses incurred by the United 
Nations and other organizations in the system in executing UNDP-financed projects. 

I ... 



A/Co5/34/SRol8 
English 
Page 7 

(Hr o Shustov, USSR) 

21. It 1-ras re,c;rettable that the proposed programme budget for 1980-1981 contained 
appropriations for activities initiated and implemented in violation of the Charter, 
in particular amounts relating to the United Nations bond issue o His country, 
1·rhich had vigorously opposed the illegal operations carried out in violation of the 
Charter in the Congo and the Hiddle East, bore no responsibility for them, and 
would have no part in financing any expenses resulting therefrom. The countries 
which had imposed those operations on the Organization should bear full 
responsibility for their financial consequences, and his Government would again 
refuse to contribute to expenses unlawfully incurred. It also reaffirmed its 
position with regard to the financing of technical assistance. In the meaning of 
Article 17 of the Charter, the United Nations budget could not be used to finance 
technical assistance programmes, which, like UNDP activities, should be financed 
solely by voluntary contributions. In accordance 1vi th past practice, therefore, 
it 1muld provide its share of the funds for technical assistance as a voluntary 
contribution in national currency. 

22 o Member States and the Secretary~General should be equally active in putting an 
end to the unjustifiably high growth rate of the budget. It would be a step 
towards solving that problem if the scope of programme activities reflected the 
amount of funds which Member States were able and willing to contribute to their 
implementation. A strict order of programme priorities should be established, 
including alternative methods of implementation, and care should be taken to ensure 
co-ordination and to avoid overlapping. All ne1.r United Nations activities in the 
socio-economic field should be financed from resources released as a result of the 
completion, reduction, reorganization or other modifications of programmes, and of 
higher productivity and better management techniques in the Secretariat. His 
delegation would oppose approval of any new programmes if internal resources were 
not found to finance them. Meetings of ne1-r bodies and conferences should be 
financed from funds released as a result of the establishment of priorities, a 
reduction in the number of existing bodies, the shortening of sessions, the more 
rational and economical organization of meetings and lmver documentation costs. 
Large savings could be achieved by a further pruning of funds requested for special 
studies, services of experts and consultants, overtime, travel and communications, 
purchase and lease of equipment, and construction and repair of premises. 

23. To stabilize the budget there was a need to establish a ceiling on the annual 
growth rate, the level of which should be determined by agreement between Member 
States, taking due account of the positions of the rrajor contributors to the budget 0 

His delegation was of the view that the total expenditure for activities under 
the proposed progranme budget for the biennium 1980-1981 should be kept within the 
limits set for the current biennium, on the understanding that ne1v activities 
approyed by the General Assembly should, to the maximum extent possible, be financed 
from funds released as a result of the completion or reduction of some programmes, 
the establishment of priorities, elimination of duplication, increased staff 
productivity and higher efficiency and economy in all activities. 

I. o. 



A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
English 
Page 8 

,-

2lr. r.1r. BOUAYAD~AGHA (Algeria) said that the proposed programme budget showed that 
the Secretary--General had had scruples over the adverse conditions prevailing in 
the world, no more and no less. The Secretariat had presented old wine in new 
bottles in an attempt to convince the General Assembly that financial austerity 
was the panacea for the Organization's problems. But the Secretariat had been 
more responsive to the criticisms of a number of major contributors than to 
inflationary pressures and the generally unsettled conditions of the world economy. 
The Secretariat's action was all the more regrettable since the General Assembly 
had not requested it to l;:eep tqe rate of real budgetary growth to zero. His 
delegation did not understand why the Secretariat had felt obliged to present an 
austerity budget, especially since it might cause serious disruption to the 
functioning of the Organization or delays in the implementation of programmes, 
many of which were of vital interest to developing countries. 

25. The impact of inflation on the budget was a matter for concern to his 
delegation. The forecasts of inflation in New Yorlc and Geneva seemed inadequate 
in the light of past experience, and it would have been preferable to calculate 
those notes more realistically. 

26. Many delegations had expressed their disapproval of the high percentage of 
the budget allocated to staff costs. That was not a new problem, and it was often 
forgotten that a large share of salaries and common staff costs went to pay the 
multitude of staff members from developed countries. It was not surprising, 
therefore, that some major contributors had little to say about the upward spiral 
of salaries and benefits paid to sta·ff members in New York and Geneva. 

21. Ivir. KIIOLOHA (Halawi) expressed the hope that the problem of the late issue of 
documentation, to -vrhich many delegations had referred, w·ould soon be solved. 

28. The Secretary~General had indicated in the foreword to the budget that net 
grm1th in the budget would be 11 per cent and real r,rowth 0. 8 per cent. He asked 
whether those calculations had been based on the initial budget estimates for th~ 
preceding biennium or on actual expenditure. 

29. Expenditure on staff and conferences should be subjected to a rigorous 
scrutiny, while serious attention should be paid to the size and number of United 
Nations organs and units, with a view to streamlining, reducing or abolishing 
them, and, where necessary, trans ferrine; functions. More should be done to 
recruit local personnel as experts and consultants in field projects. 'I'he adoption 
of such measures would help to reduce expenditure v1ithout impairing the delivery 
of programmes. 

30. His delegation had been encouraged by the opening address by the Secretary
General, in which he had appealed to Hember States to become actively involved in 
the comprehensive screening of programmes with a view to eliminating those which 
were obsolete, ineffective or of marginal usefulness. It had been equally 
encouraged by the opening address by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee, in 
1-rhich he had outlined that Committee 1 s recommendation for reductions in the 
program~e budget in the amount of 032 million. He was convinced that both 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.lG 
English 
Pa[r,e 9 

(Ivir., Kholoma, i:·I~law~) 

statements reflected an auareness and realization of the urgent need to reduce the 
budgetary expenditure of the Organization. 

3L The sugc;estions he had put forward "lvere aimed at making a positive contribution 
to the efforts to reduce the financial burden on Member States, especially 
developing countries. 

32. Hs. SISOJIT (Philippines) observed that, >vith each biennium, the expenditure of 
the Organization increased, notuithstandine; the stringent economy measures 
undertaken in accordance with the desire of the General Assembly. In that connexion, 
her delegation shared the concern expressed by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
and other dele[r,ations over the late submission of documents, which deprived the 
competent bodies of the opportunity to review and evaluate programmes and scrutinize 
the justification for proposed appropriations. 

33. There was an immediate need to speed up the 1-mrking procedures of the 
Secretariat if it was to cope >·rith the increasing Hork-load resulting from the 
grow·th of programmes. Uhile recognizine; that the Secretariat was pressed for time, 
even in off~bude;et years, her delegation believed that the 1-mrk pror,ramme could 
be arranged in such a way as to ensure the timely preparation of the suhstantive 
parts of the programme budget. 

34. The presentation of the proposed program~e budget was acceptable to her 
delegation, although it hoped that the refinements described in paragraph 28 of 
the foreward could be explained further by the Secretariat, particularly the 
concept of non~recurrine; activities as applied to the calculation of both the 
revalued base and the rate of real grovrth. Since only "significant" items had 
been taken into account, there were apparently other items which might affect 
the level of non~recurring activities. 

35. She welcomed the Secretary-General 1 s restraint in restricting the rate of real 
growth to O.G per cent, and noted that he had been guided by the views expressed 
in the debate on the 1970-1979 proGramme budget. The nominal increase in the 
budget of ll per cent was attributed by the Secretary~General primarily to inflation 
and currency fluctuations. It was necessary to recognize that inflation would 
continue to be a factor and that the declining value of the United States dollar 
might create difficLlities at duty stations where the local currency was strong in 
relation to the dollar. In that connexion, she noted that 27.9 per cent of the 
proposed appropriations for 1980-1981 related to expenditure at the Geneva Office. 
She asked whether that percentage would remain the same after providing for 
additional exchange differentials owing to the falling value of the United States 
dollar. In the view of her delegation, the over-all Geneva requirement should 
not be isolated from additional appropriations requested to cover currency 
fluctuations. 

36. Her delegation shared the Advisory Committee 1 s concern over the procedure of 
reclassifying posts, which circumvented the normal prorrotion process. As sugr,ested 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/STI.lG 
~n~lis11 

Pac;e 10 

( l Is...:.._;?_iso_n ,__,Ppilj_pp_~nes) 

by the Advisory Committee, further consultations should be held vri to ICSC on the 
best way to cle:'tl -;,ri th the problem, 1-rhich -vrould continue to plague the Organization 
unless appropriate guidelines were established. It would be recalled that during 
the consideration of previous budget proposals on the reclassification of pos~s the 
Advisory Committee had vranted to have the vie1-rs of ICSC before the General Assembly 
took a decision on individual cases. \Viti1 the adoption of resolution 33/ll+J, it 
vas to be hoped that the reclassification of posts from the General Service to tne 
Professional category had been regulated. 

37. Financial discipline should be strictly follm-red in every sphere of United 
Hations activity. An example of an area in which greater discipline -vras needed vms 
the travel of staff) experts and consultants engaged in programmes for -vrhich the 
Organization uas an executing agency. In the vie-vr of her delegation, such travel 
should be limited only to activities requiring the physical presence of the staff 
member. \'lhenever information requested by a Govern1nent could be furnished to its 
permanent mission, there should be no need for a special mission to the country 
concerned. 

38. The Secretary-General should report each year on the extent of savings effected 
in each programme and, at the same time, should indicate l·rhat he planned to do the 
following year to ensure further economy. The political realities to which the 
representative of Australia had referred had been manifested in voting patterns in 
the Fifth Committee, and it vras hic;h time that those warnings were heeded in order 
to guarantee the collective financial responsibility imposed on i'Iember States by 
the Charter. In order to avoid wastage of available resources, the Secretary
General should, in accordance ui th General Assembly resolution 3534 (XXX), eliminate 
from the budget programmes vrhich he considered to be obsolete, ineffective and of 
marginal usefulness. The termination of such progra~nes would provide greater 
flexibility to the Assembly in considerin:.:; ne1-r programmes 1,rhich were more responsive 
to the needs of the Horld co~nunity. 

39. lvirs. DORSET (Trinidad and Tobat;o) observed that the Secretary-General had 
stated in his report on the -vrork of the Organization that, like all political 
institutions in an age of change, the United Hations had to face the problem of 
manageability and suitability of its organization and procedures for confronting 
effectively the problems of the times. It was in that context that the Fifth 
Committee should consider the budget proposals before it. 

40. Her delegation recognized the austerity of the bude;et proposals and agreed that 
there was a need for financial restraint and maximum economy. It was a delicate 
task to strike a balance behreen the growing and changing needs of a large number 
of Hember States, on the one hand, and the concerns expressed by major contributors 
over the increasing level of budgetary appropriations, on the other. In that 
connexion, she requested further information on the manner in -vrhich the figure of 
0 · 8 per cent for real grm-rth had been calculated. Neither CPC nor the Fifth 
Committee had agreed on any fixed percentage of real growth in the budget, and 
neither had had an opportunity to examine the programme elements in the proposed 
proe;ramme budget. The Secretary-General's proposals were more in the nature of a 
budget in the traditional sense than of a true proc:;ramme budc;et. Her delegation 

I .. . 



A/C.5/34/SH.lfJ 
~n[;lish 

Page ll 

(Mrs. :Cors_e_~L~~il'!.i<!~C!__and 
Tobago) 

feared that the order of steps in the programme budgeting exercise had ·ueen 
inverted and that emphasis had been shifted from an identification of activities 
to be financed to an a priori determination of the over-all cost of each progral!lme. 
If that had been the case, priorities might preswnably have been determined by 
programme managers on subjective or selective grounds, and programme elements might 
have been reduced, increased or eliminated Hithout full consideration. Incleed) 
there uas evidence throughout the budget to support that preswnption. Her 
delee;ation uas not satisfied therefore that the preparation of the prograrrr.rne 
budget had been carried out in a balanced manner. 

41. There was a need for balanced progra:rrnne moni taring and evaluation machinery 
so that the technical, adlr1inistrative and political aspects of proe;rammes could be 
realistically assessed. IIer delegation agreed >·ri th the Secretary-General that the 
programme monitoring system should be strengthened and enlarged and that there 
should be a correlation between budgetary appropriations and proc;ramme performance. 
The Secretary-General and l'Iember States had a role to play in that respect. Her 
delegation would be consul tine; vi th other delegations in an effort to identify t11e 
most appropriate mechanism for programme monitoring. 

42. She noted I·Ti th regret that the lmrest priority had been ass i3ned to programme 
element l. 2 (Homen 1 s integration in the context of the subtheme for the 1980 
llorld Conference, with special emphasis on agriculture and industry) of the 
programme on social development and humanitarian affairs (Vienna) (A/34/6, vol. I, 
sect. 6, para. 6.46). Bearing in mind the aims ancl objectives of the Decade for 
\/omen, and the importance of ae;riculture and industrialization to developing 
countries" her delegation failed to understand 1vhy the programme element had been 
rated ''lm·rest priority'' and would be most unhappy if it Here terminated. 

43. Of the reductions recommended by the Advisory Committee, totalling :!332. 3 
million, only ~i)6 .G million represented real reductions, affecting mainly utili ties, 
rental of equipment, co1mnunications, major maintenance and estimates of staff 
assessment. Her delegation noted 1vi th appreciation the care 1-ri th which the 
Advisory Committee seemed to have approached its examination of the budget, as 
evidenced by the distribution of the deductions it had recommended. 

44. At the thirty-first session, her delegation had questioned the practice of 
reclassification, but had stopped short of proposing its elimination, since it 
recognized the delicate problems involved. IIer delegation had observed at that 
time that, lvhereas reclassification should serve largely the function of additional 
promotion in an organization that was unlike most national Governments, in practice 
it tended to be selective and based on unclear criteria. It had been hoped ti1at 
the establishment of a classification unit woulcl lead to a standardization of job 
descriptions and functions and reduce the need to resort to reclassifications. 
The Classification Section had, however, given very little evidence of increased 
objectivity in reclassification and had follmv-ed earlier practices, albeit in a 
more institutionalized vay. Her delegation therefore supported the suggestion of 
the Chairman of the Advisory Committee that that Committee should hold further 
consultations with the United Nations Secretariat, the agencies of the United 
J:~ations system and ICSC on the best procedure for handling the problem and report 
bacli:: to the General Assembly. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.ld 
:Cnc;lish 
Pa(Se 12 

(iirs. Dorset) 'l'r_inidad and Toba_r;o) 

45. She noted vith satisfaction the Advisory Committee 1 s intention to discuss 11ith 
officials of the Secretariat the use of extrabude;etary resources, including posts 
financed fro·r.l such resources. If extrabuc1getary posts uere to serve the interests 
of the Or;;anization, t11e criteria for gracling such posts and determinine; their 
functions and numbers should be consistent vith those used for regular budget posts 
in order to facilitate evaluation and monitoring by legislative bodies. · Her 
delegation lool~ed fonrard to the results of the Advisory Committee's work in that 
area. On the question of the transfer of extrabudgetary posts to the regular budget, 
her delegation believed that it vould be advisable to ask programme-formulating 
intergovernmental organs to place more emphasis on specifying the functions to be 
transferred, 

46. ~-lith reference to paragraph 28 of the Advisory Committee 1 s first report, she 
said that the pace of reorganization and redeployment of staff resources must be 
carefully measured if wastage was to be avoided. 

47. IIer delegation vas satisfied with the improvements in the format and 
methodology of the proposed programme budget, 1rhich had facilitated comprehension 
of the material. tlhile the budgetary concepts used were clear, refinements were 
needed in the recasting of existing resources. 

40. Three tenets were essential for the preparation of future budgets. First 
there Here t\vo realities that had to be accommodated, namely the concern of ilember 
States over budgetary increases and the need of the majority of l'lember States for 
relevant and effective development programmes. Second, those tvro realities could 
not be fully accommodated by setting a predetermined level of resources vrithin 
which programmes had to be contained. Third, the interrelationship behreen 
budgetary appropriations anu programme performance required the establishment of a 
proper mechanism of programme monitoring and evaluation, involving the Secretary
General through the various prograrnne managers, the related prograoone bodies and 
Hember States. A near-zero growth rate might meet the concerns of certain Member 
States but, unless it was based on a balanced evaluation of programmes, further 
grm·rth might result through the submission of revised estimates. 

49. Turning to the question of documentation, she noted that great emphasis had 
been placed on the late issuing of documents, -vrhile little had been said about the 
problem of wastage resulting from exce?sive documentation and documents that were 
for the most part mere repetitions of previous material. It was high time to 
consider that problel1l. The production of numerous and lengthy tomes not only had a 
direct bearing on the late issuing of docmnents in all languages but placed a 
considerable strain on the budget. She -vrished to knovr, for example, hmv many copies 
of documents \Vere issued in excess of actual requirements, and -vrhat happened to the 
excess. Her delegation felt sure that the length of conference documents could be 
reduced through a more professional approach to their preparation, thereby improving 
staff morale, facilitating the production of documents in all languages and 
achieving considerable savings. 

50. r~. SADDLER (United States of America) expressed his delegation's regrets that 
the comments of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination were not available to 
assist Member States in assessing the contents and validity of United Nations 
programmes. The report of CPC 1-ms not available because, in vrhat he considered a 
~cliberate effort to th....,art the functioning of that important intergovern~ental 
body, the proposed programme budget for 1980~-1981 had not been made available to 

I .. . 



A/C.5/34/S?...l0 
.Gnglish 
Page 13 

(U!:.. Saddler, United States) 

liember States on time and in all lanc;uages, as required by the rules of procedure. 
, The. Advisory Committee had thus been denied access to the observations of CPC as 

an adjunct to its detailed budget reviev. Fiis delecation would be consultin::; -vrith 
others in order to propose steps designed to eliminate, once and for all, the 
recurrence of such difficulties. The General Assembly might perhaps decide to 
instruct the officials responsible for preparing future programme btld(.;ets to liH1i t 
the budgets of those programme managers -vrho 1,;rere unable to adhere to the schedules 
for submitting proposals to their present levels of resources minus 10 per cent. 
Not only w·ould such action generate an appreciation of the need to submit budget 
estimates on time, but it might also force the voluntary elimination of marginal, 
ineffective and obsolete activities. 

51. In order to avoid a further deterioration of public support and the loss of 
the Organization's important good-vrill in the unfavourable world economic conditions 
referred to by the Secretary-General in his introductory connnents (A/C.5/34/12), 
tte United States had urged that a budgetary policy of zero net proe;ramme grmrth 
should be follovred. That Has not to say that Hember States could not launch new 
activities or pursue new initiatives~ the time had come for the United Nations to 
carry out more activities 1rith the same or reduced levels of resources. The United 
Nations must be realistic in its bude;etary policy. It must deal -vrith iss'ues and 
activities of concern to Hember States, but it must also manage its resources 
better. It must enhance its planning capability, improve its evaluation practices, 
and eliminate obsolete, ineffective and marginal activities. Unless financial and 
budgetary restraint was practised by the Secretariat, and also by Hember States, 
the future success of the Orc;anization 1vould suffer, since the resources needed 
1vould not be forthcoming . 

52. A good place to start restoring confidence in the Organization would be -vrith 
the financial implications and revised estimates currently under preparation or to 
be prepared as nei·T resolutions were adopted by the General Assembly at the current 
session. Financial constraint, budgetary prudence and sensible 111anagement should 
be applied, and every effort must be made to carry out a real redeployment of 
resources instead of ·'redeployment;; by changing a name or by cosmetic surgery. A 
careful examination of the existing establishment, available talent and present 
staff 'l·rould reveal an enormous reservoir of unused talent ::tnd latent exrt.rtise>. 
Some staff members were seeking more useful, relevant, beneficial, exciting and 
demanding assignments. The existing and available resources should be used to 
better advantac;e before more were requested. It seemed somewhat out of context for 
programme managers to be lobbying for one or t\Jo additional posts ~Vhen they had 
11,000 staff members available. 

53. The problem of gro\Jing documentation and the strain it placed on the 
Secretariat \las described in docmnent A/34/1, section IX. The Comnrittee could do 
a little to help by abandoning completely the practice of including summaries of 
discussions in its reports, as the Chairman of ACABQ had suggested (A/C.5/34/13). 
His delegation shared the vie-vrs of the representative of Trinidad and Tobago that 
too r:mch documentation, often of very low quality, was pre:;oared. It believed 
that the Secretariat could play an important ro~e not on~y by improving its 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.l:J 
:Cne,lish 
Page 14 

( i1Ir. Saddler o United States) 

contribution but also by advisinr_:; Ile11ber States that non~essential requests need 
not be met; in such matters, it could demonstrate a stronger vrill than it had done 
in the p'lst. In the same context, Hember States must exercise restraint in asl:;:inc 
for ne1,r clocU111ents, creating neu apparatus and encouraging the further proliferation 
of bodies and activities. 

54. :Cvery time a new- post was created, ancillary facilities and resources were 
required. It seemed that staff ~-rere transferred from a location because of 
insufficient accommodation, but before they could leave, ne~V posts Here requested 
for the same location, thereby simply fillinc; in the overcrowded space w-hich had 
just been released. He \vas convinced that irr1proven-tents were called for: nev-r posts 
should be provided only for those locations \,There spare accommodation and ancillary 
facilities already existed, and the United lJations could thus avoid the enormous 
costs of staff relocation. He vas not questioning the proper staffing of 
proc;rammes in various locations, or normal staff rotation, but rather the massive 
transfer of staff at one time from one duty station to another. 

55. Reclassifications generally resulted in the expansion of space requirements. 
\Jhen a post uas reclassified a nevr office had to be constructed to conform to the 
reclassi:fication. 'I'he total cost of building, rebuilding, replacing office 
furniture, carpets, telephones and so forth amounted to a staggering sum every year. 
Ilis delec;ation believed it vas necessary to place limits on the non-productive use 
of resources for such purposes. 

56. Turning to the report of the Secretary~General on the identification of 
act.ivities Hhich had been completed, or Here obsolete, of marginal usefulness or 
ineffective (A/C.5/34/4), he stated that his delegation believed obsolete and 
marginal activities could be identified by programme 1nanagers, and that it was in 
the best interests of the Organization and individual programme managers to proceed 
with the identification of such activities. It totally rejected the assertion that 
identification could not be performed by competent, lmmvledgeable, responsible 
programme managers, and would have no difficulty in supporting an arbitrary transfer 
of, say, 20 per cent of resources from proc;rrumne managers who found it impossible 
to identify low-priority activities to programme managers who complied >vi th the 
General Assembly 1 s request. If the Assembly's instructions continued to go 
unimplemented) an internal system of re-vrards for compliance and penalties for 
non~compliance could be experimented \vi th. 

57. The United States continued to believe that salaries for senior-level United 
Nations officials vrere too high, ancl that the operation of the existing post 
adjustment system exacerbated the matter. It could support the imposition of a 
moratoriwn on further post adjustment increases for officials at the D-2 level and 
above, pending further study of the system. It was preparing a proposal for 
submission to the Fifth Committee on that matter. 

I . .. 



• 
A/C.5/34/SR.l8 
EnG;lish 
Pac;e 15 

(!'1r. Saddler. United States) 

58. His delegation believed in the value of standardized job classifications 
prepared by competent, impartial and independent technicians. The staffing 
structure of the United Nations should form a normal pyramid such as could be 
found in many efficient organizations. The present structure -vras top-heavy, -vrith 
more Under-Secretaries-General, Assistant Secretaries-General, Directors and 
Deputy Directors than were absolutely necessary. Some senior officials had only 
a secretary, a personal assistant, a feu other staff, limited responsibility and 
a very few specific duties, while others - uhether by accident or desi13:n - 1-1ere 
clearly over-extended and over->rorked. The Administration must reassess current 
work assi~nments, the scope of responsibilities and lines of authority so that 
competent and correct decisions were taken by the appropriate senior officials 
who were receiving generous compensation. 

59. J:.1r. BELYAEV (Dyelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that if the 
percentage increase represented by the proposed ne-vr programme budget over 
appropriations approved for the current biennium was compared with the rates of 
gro-vrth of resources as contained in previous budgets, some minor progress in the 
planning of the Organization's expenditure could be detected. His delegation vas 
not, however, prepared to exaggerate the importance of that achievement, -vrhich 
evoked legitimate doubts. The claimed rate of grmrth of expenditure 1ms simply 
the result of elementary mathematical exercises by the Secretariat, -vrhich had 
made extensive use of them in recent times rather than respond to the General 
Assembly's insistent demands for a deep and far-ranging study of the Organization's 
real needs in terms of financial and human resources and for justified requests 
to be submitted. The comparison of the proposed rate of grO'dth with analogous 
figures from previous proposed budgets, as contained in paragraph 4 of the 
foreword to the proposed programme budget (A/34/6), clearly distorted the actual 
rate of growth of the Orc;ani zation' s expenditure in recent years and could thus 
not serve as the basis for an objective evaluation of the estimates planned. 
Over the course of three biennia the average rate of grmrth of United nations 
expenditure under the re[ular budget had been not 20.2 per cent, as planned, 
but almost 36 per cent. The net growth in budgetary expenditure for 1976-1977 
alone had exceeded total United nations expenditure for the 1-1hole of 1973. And a 
further factor dispelling any optimism was the profusion of reminders in the 
budget documents now before the Committee that the estimates submitted ~-rere not 
final. 

60. As in the past, the advantages of the new system of programme budgeting, 
which had led Member States to agree to its adoption, had not all been taken into 
account. That fact had caused extreme concern amongst many Hember States. At the 
thirt~-third session of the General Asse~bly, the representatives of States paying 
more than 80 per cent of the Organization's expenses had voted against the revised 
budget estimates for 1978-1979, thereby unambir;uously demonstrating that they 
were not prepared to tolerate further the existing situation in United Nations 
administrative and financial activities. 

61. Over three budgetary cycles the average rate of gro1nh of budget expenditure 
had exceeded by some 6 to 8 times the average real growth in gross national 
product and national income of l1ember States, after allmvance Has made for 

I ... 



A/C. 5/34/SR.l8 
English 
Pa13e 16 

(Hr. Belyaev, Byelorussian SSR) 

inflation and variations in exchange rates. Member States 1 resources, including 
that part of them vrhich they vrere prepared to make available to the Organization, 
had grown significantly more slmTly than United Nations budget expenditure. That 
was the main cause of the recent criticisms which had emerged during the 
consideration of the United Nations administrative and financial activities. The 
constant grm·Tth of the budget had had an effect on the apportionment of the 
Organization's expenses among States. .An increase of only 0.01 per cent in 
contribution meant for 111any States a significant increase in the financial burden 
imposed upon them and became a matter for fierce debate. 

62. Recent years had clearly revealed the error of expecting any benefits for 
development to derive from the umrarrantably hic;h rate of United Nations 
expenditure, more than three quarters of vrhich vras purely administrative. 
There was no linl~ bet"Yveen the c,rmrth in numbers of United nations staff, or the 
salaries they received, and the real development needs of tlember States. Since 
the inception of the Organization, the membership had almost tripled, the number 
of iter:1s on the agenda of the General Assembly had quadrupled, and the expenditure 
of the Organization had grovm 32 times, uhile Secretariat staff had increased by 
a factor of more than four, vrithout taking into account the additional services 
provided by temporary staff, experts and consultants. 

63. The Secretariat had almost entirely iESDored the General Assembly's decisions 
concerning the change -over to the nevr system of programme budgeting. The budget 
had been compiled 1vi thout the requisite study of the effectiveness and value of 
existing programmes, and without a c,enuine re-evaluation of such prograw~es in 
order to establish priorities and redistribute resources more rationally in 
consequence. It contained no information as to the Secretariat's views on 
completed, obsolete, marginal and ineffective areas of activity. Such information 
should be supplied to the Committee during its discussion of the various sections 
of the proposed programme budget. 

64. As previously, the Secretariat had not only included prov1s1on in the budget 
for continuing practically all current activities, but had also provided for 
appropriations to expand programmes on its mm initiative, in contravention of 
rules 153 and 151~ of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly. It was again 
using the submission of budget proposals as a means of automatically increasing 
staff and reclassifying posts. Under the pretext of real growth in programmes 
and in expansion of activities, it vras advocating the establishment of 245 new· 
posts. His delegation could not support that request, considering that decisions 
on such matters should be taken only on the basis of exhaustive information on the 
use of human resources in all categories and at all levels and the number of vacant 
posts, which contjnued to grmr. It supported the suggestion that the Joint 
Inspection Unit should study the actual use made of staff within the Secretariat 
and submit a report on the matter. 

65. His delegation 1-ras seriously disturbed by the Secretariat 1 s decision to 
include in the proposed programme budget, in contravention of a decision tru~en by 
the General Assembly, a substantial sum to cover the expected impact of inflation 
in the forthcm1ing biennium. The Assembly had stipulated that any increase in 

/ ... 



A/C.5/3~/SR.l8 
~nc;lish 

Pae;e 17 

(Hr. Belyaev, Byelorussian SSR) 

budgetary expenditure brought about by increases in prices should, as far as 
possible, be absorbed by ~eans of economies, the reordering of proe;ramme 
priorities and transfer within the budget. Similarly, it had decided that the 
Secretariat, in selectine; -vrays and means to compensate for the effects of 
inflation, should be guided by the opinions expressed by Member States. A large 
e;roup of States had repeatedly suggested that budgetary increases due to inflation 
should be covered by r,1eans of savings, budget and programme readjustments or 
contributions (including voluntary contributions) by the developed States where 
United Nations Secretariat units were located •. For some reason, the Secretariat 
had not yet supplied any information on the steps it had taken in that direction. 

66. In recent times, the Secretariat had -vri th increasing frequency bee;un to 
initiate transfers to the regular budget of posts financed by extrabudgetary 
resources, vrithout any special decision by the General Assembly. The nev bude;et 
contained a proposal to transfer 14 such posts. His delegation could not accept 
that practice, and had decided to withhold the corresponding sums from its 
contribution to the regular budget. 

67. The budget proposals again contained an expenditure item for interest payments 
and instalments of the principal due on the "debt contracted to finance the 
operations carried out in the Congo and the Middle East in contravention of the 
United Nations Charter. The countries Hhich had involved the Organization in 
those operations should accept full responsibility for them and pay their costs. 
The Byelorussian SSR had firmly opposed the operations, accepted no responsibility 
for their consequences and IVOLtid not contribute to the expenses arising in that 
connexion. 

68. His delegation shared the vieu that the financing of technical assistance out 
of the United Nations budget Has not in accord nith the precise meaning of 
Article 17 of the Charter. It favoured the exclusion of such expenditure from the 
regular budget, on the understanding that Member States would pay adequate 
voluntary contributions to UNDP. As in the past, it 1-rould pay its contribution 
for technical assistance in its national currency. 

69. His delegation also shared the vievr that all nev activities in the economic 
and social field should be financed either from already programmed resources or 
from those released as a result of the completion, reduction and modification of 
activities, the elimination of duplication and the reorderine; of priorities. 

70. United Nations expenditure had reached such a level that simple statements 
were not enough. Energetic efforts by all countries, the Secretariat and, most 
of all, the Fifth Committee were needed to develop and adopt radical measures 
to stabilize expenditure. The principal task at the current session was to rid 
the budget, to the greatest extent possible, of unjustified expenditure, and 
that vie1-r vrould guide his delegation in the consideration of individual sections 
of the budget. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m. 


